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Phhlic Serfice Qommizsion

August 15, 2001

Mr. Reynaldo Ramirez

Mr. Christian Ramirez

Excel Telecommunications Group, Inc.
15650 Southwest 105 Lane, Suite 504
Miami, Florida 33196

Docket No. 011087-TC
Dear Mr. Ramirez and Mr. Ramirez:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of Pay Telephone
Certificate No. 7308 by Excel Telecommunications Group, Inc., effective 8/1/01, which was
filed in this office on August 15, 2001, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
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Linda Williams

To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: Reynaldo Ramirez

Good. Thanks Paula.

----- Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2001 11:26 AM
To: Linda Williams

Cc: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: RE: Reynaldo Ramirez

They are paid up through 12/31/00. It is OK to open a docket.

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2001 10:52 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: Reynaldo Ramirez

Oh, I'm sorry. How about Excel Telecommunications Group, Inc.?

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2001 10:46 AM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: Reynaldo Ramirez

I don't find a company with that name. Do you have a certificate number or company code?

----- Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent : Wednesday, August 15, 2001 10:04 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: Reynaldo Ramirez

Good morning Paula. We have a letter saying they closed their doors on 8/1/01. Are they
paid up?
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From: Andrea Cowart )

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2001 11:27 AM D

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Della Fordham; Janet Harrison; LaSandra Givens
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/12/01 11:25:00 AM

Order Type: Cancel PAT / Current Yr
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